
Canada Railway and ,Stoam Navigation Oitide.
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TORONTO TO HAMILTON. :1 IAMILTO'N TO TORONTO.

Miles.. STATIUONS. Accom £xp.iAcceml )dni. ,Milms 13TAT1ON8. Acoz Exp. Accom Maxi.

AM. P. m' '. m. P. 3. A. X. A. M. P. Ü.
Toronto tdopart) 7-20 12 !Ï 4 10 8 0 Windsor (dsp.) »4Y60 10 30 7 46

61/1 INMico . ;7382 ... 422 8 12 . A.M. P'. t.
il1ý> PortCrd 7 45..... 4 35 8 25 London..... 000 10 35 235 1160
19,, 0akvmno .. * 8 00 102 4 60 8 40 I'réoton.... 7 l .... 130..
25' Dronteo.....812 .......ô02 8352 Susp. Bridge .. Ô0 il 45 346 Il 45
31 Wellington Bq 8 255....3ô13 W05 P. M. A. M.
88 Hlamilton (arr.) 8 43 148 640 9 30 Hamilton (dep.) 8 60 210 010 3 10

- -7 Wellington Sq. 0 16 . 03... 0 3 30
811r, Preston ...... 11 20 .. 74...i3....1 fr1n...3...640 3650
72q4 Susp. Bridge ...1Il 25 P. U. 750 .... 8< sr5oukviUo ...... 45 250 7600 410

P. m. 325. .A.X., 20Yý Port Cedt ... 10 05...Y720 433
113. London .... .... 12 40 430 1 109 324 M1imnib.....10.14..7433 447
222

3
4Wiindr .... 6 00 1000....3ô49 38 . Torpnto (arr.), 10 30 e3 '7 451 .600

LPaâsengers to aud from Toronto change Cars at flazniton.Stageo from Port Oredlt to Streetsvil.j, Brampton, Gleor'getown, &e.; froin Oakiv$o to Asb3.royo,

Georgetown, &o., and frei Broute to Palerme, Milton, &c.

Wellington Square--a singular naine for a village? hh ut the tinieit was laid out,
eiglitecen years ago, consisted of a.fow pnisçrablo elintiee. It *e no a place of import-
ance, but wanting a gond harbour,.its ri»se je nýot very-rapid.(1 Ite chief advantage
consiste in having a fine country ut its back, and.iii teing tltq poft for Hamilton during
the winter, when tho Blay ie locked up by the ice. Steamers mun from Toronto and
Niagara to the Square, front whence passengers and goode3 are conveyed te Hamnilton
by the Railroad.

Bronite-A email village 3f about four hundred fiahabitants, chiefly occupied ini the
lumber trade. It has a cloth faetory, gitr~ and three ohurches.

Oa~ if l a place of considerablo business. Tt wae formerly un India 1n Reserve, vwhich
lieing sold by auction, was purchased by a spirited individual, Mr. Chie iolm, wlio
bult a harbour, wl Jch in the course of a short 'turne attraoted a number of vessels.
Its population is about a thousand. It hae five ohurches, a founqry, temperance hall,
and brick sohool house.

Fort Cr'edit-so narncd, it i8 said, because in earl.y tiincs the fur traders met the Indiane
at this spot, aud delivered te them on credit tho gooàs for which the following yeam
thcy receivea the value in skins. It is. now a large ehipping place, having at its bacir
a great extent of fertile and wcIl cultivatcd country.


